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* Response to vehicle
encampments

* City-owned parking lot
* Contracted program operator
* Up to 52 parking spaces

* Basic Services
* Wrap-Around Services
» 24 /7 Site Management




Safe Parklng Program
Basic Services

 Showers
* Bathrooms

* Waste Disposal
* Water

* Snacks

* Daily Meal

Wrap-Around Services

* Housing-focused case
management

* Office hours with Behavioral ( S J
Health LCSW




* Reduced the number of Occupied RVs/Vehicles in City limits by

* Reduced the waitlist for Safe Parking services by 60% (from

Cumulative Outcomes
(March 2022 to December 2024)
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People People People
Served Temporarily Permanently
Housed Housed

89% (from avg of 211 to avg of 23)
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avg of 50 households to avg of 20)




Questions?

City of

<7 Santa Rosa

Learn More at:
www.srcity.org/homeless




WASSP Committee

From: Brown, Sasha <SashaBrown@srcity.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 11:04 AM

To: WASSP Committee

Subject: 02/25/2025 Maui County WASSP Presentation
Attachments: Safe Parking Program Presentation 2.2025.pptx

You don't often get email from sashabrown@srcity.org. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon,

Attached is my PowerPoint Presentation for the Maui County’s Water Authority, Social Services, and Parks
Committee meeting on Tuesday, February 25, 2025 for the Pilot Project Using County Parking Lots for Human
Habitation Update agenda item.

Thank you,

Sasha Brown (formerly Cohen) (she/her) | Program Specialist Il - Homeless Services
Housing and Community Services

90 Santa Rosa Avenue | Santa Rosa, CA 95404

Tel. (707) 543-4314 | Fax (707) 543-3317 | srcity.org/homeless

Please note that | am out of office every other Friday.
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